

RNG minute

From: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=moore, karen (cab)339">
To: "Pearson, Heather (MOECC)" <heather.e.pearson@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 25 Oct 2017 16:04:24 -0400
Attachments: RNG minute CO comments.docx (17.4 kB)

Hi Heather,

I appreciate that there will be some changes to the RNG materials following the discussion today, but in the interest of time we thought it would be helpful to provide our initial comments on the draft proposed minute.

Happy to discuss at your convenience.

Thanks,
Karen

Karen Moore
Executive Coordinator, Justice Resource and Environmental Policy
Cabinet Office
416-325-4764
karen.moore4@ontario.ca